44™ Annual Report

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 44" Annual General Meeting of the Company
will be held at Thogataveera Samudhaya Bhavana, M.C.C. ‘A’ Block,
Davangere, on Saturday, the 7'" November, 2015 at 10.45 a.m. to transact
the following business :

.  ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Directors’ Report and the
audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 315t March 2015 and
the audited Balance Sheet as at that date together with report of Auditors
thereon;

2. Toappointadirector in place of Shri. S S Jayanna, who retires by rotation,
being eligible, offers him self for re-appointment;

3. Toappointadirectorin place of Shri. S S Mallikarjun, who retires by rotation,
being eligible, offers him self for re-appointment;

4. To appoint auditors M/s. SANTHAPPA & CO., (ICAI FR No. 0035645) to
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix their

remuneration.
By the order of the Board
for Davangere sugar company limited
Place : Davangere S.S. Ganesh
Date : 03-09-2015 Managing Director

DIN: 00451383
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07t November, 2015.

NOTES TO NOTICE

a) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and such a proxy need not be a member.
b) The Members are requested to intimate any change in their address to the Company.

c) The share transfer books and the Register of Members of the Company will remain closed on

d Members desiring to have any clarification on any matter in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account are requested to forward such query in advance to the Registered office, so that the clarifications
can be given at the Annual General Meeting.

e) As per section 160(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, any nomination for directorship or intention to
propose anybody as Director should be deposited in writing at the Registered Office of the Company 14
days before the date of meeting, i.e., on or before 24-10-2015 along with a deposit of Rs.1,00,000/-
which will be refunded to the successful contestants.

Additional Information on Directors Retires by rotation at the Annual General Meeting :

Place : Davangere
Date : 03-09-2015

Name of Director Sri S.S. Jayanna Sri S.S. Mallikarjun
Age 70 Years 48 Years
Date of Appointment 27-12-1996 03-09-1997
Qualification Graduate Graduate
Expertise in specific
functional areas - -
Directorship held in other
public limited companies - ICP Ltd.,
Committee positions held
in other Companies - -
Relationship with other
Directors Business Business
Number of Shares held
ason 31.3.2015 15615 208174
By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

S.S. Ganesh
Managing Director
DIN: 00451383

)

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,



44™ Annual Report

Seetsean e3Fed

R. DTFPORG LPMSLALD 30 THICR IR T B3 ATHTO B, WHD zﬁ@dra‘z%d;’%
TBAPOTION FeNT TITELO TTRY, TEOIT. &oeny 5@@5&@@35 TRAPOTD BOTAOD
RERBe SNOLE30L AODTHRDLRING, KFoHE, TRDTIND TSI, BIH, TR WD
TR 48 POLINY oY, FRCOTRANT BEICON SLOLATYTD.

V. TOTIOR ATET Tzw, NRFTEY, udmd%oﬁnﬁ%@ BRTSC FOTROZ SRCOTONIT 33N

SORIYD.

e SET JAT B, BoTAOD ATHT OWHO Y, D03 07-11-2015 Tod ma;sdemmqm

S2-TRm T T TOR-TFS BeIo® Wi CIRFTI TRLSON,, BROTEN WY FEHT:

3, TINYR, S0OWSTRA FOBAOH FRCOTOWT FIOR bR ERTSINT. FEO

08B0, FI0NE), FRTSHIT.

Q.  BOJBING @oﬁg), 2013 T 820 160(1) T ZFT AT €T3 m@déﬁ DTINTTY, WP ?3@8@2%6
SHO, FRWIHT WRTIATRY, ODS THTHE, TR DI04 DFINY =008
©OTT OZ0T 24-10-2015 T WTTBR, =008 36363 dw. 1,00,000- RERODR F0TROD
RBRe0TOWE 300N, AOATTTY. SoBT Lots LT LT 03ITIE DTFTYE &N SeoLaS
WTDTI M, ALTOTMOROY, ©03), 86 LPRENR TTO Te. 1,00,000- M,
o0QTINTSCIMOIT.

TorE RTeRL0PY, ATH F0eBR AR ITINOETOR AV Wi BRFO I3 :

2o

ABeeTe8 BB e I .RTT. WOIEY 28 AT .NF. ROFWFR®
ST 70 SR 48 IR

Se80H DT 27-12-1996 03-09-1997

T3 ITLEFT ExiatAJaleleN)

AR, 3030 F

RBeBnLO Rode —_ _

QBreBFoNTOS 23T

DIERIT VOVNT FORIND —_— 0.2.%. O

230 DITHIT AONWT FoIINS
0ENL m@ﬁdmﬁ -— -—

38 ABEeBFT BRI ook R R0 TFTT
BT00F 31-3-201580%> BRODTR
Resone 5031375 15615 208174

SEOZ O LT 2edn
RTINS RNT® FoBR OWE3cs® TTzmoN

o R sbntxolafe] T NI, B3
Q0% @ 03-09-2015 %ﬁm@aﬁﬁ ATIECTID

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 4 '



44™ Annual Report

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DEAR MEMBERS,

As you are aware that, your Company has successfully completed the forty-four operating years since from inception
of the Company. The Directors of your company have an immense pleasure in presenting before you the 44" Annual
Report and the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2015.

We, as the Directors of your Company, are very eager to share the ups and downs in Company'’s affairs during the
operating year 2014-15. We are presenting before you, the significant information as per the requirements of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, your company was de-listed by virtue of being moved to dissemination board of BSE,
from Bangalore Stock Exchange. More details are covered under the heading “de-listing”

1. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: As per the requirements of section 134 of the Company's Act 2013,
information relating to the state of Company's affairs have been furnished.

a. Financial Results (Rs. Inlakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014
Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 697.30 2789.03
Less: Interest 1274.03 968.15

Depreciation 1014.61 1183.12
Interest on MAT and Deferred Tax 110.14 100.06
NET PROFIT / LOSS -1701.48 537.70

b. Crushing Operations and Sugar Produced :

The Crushing operations were started on 13.10.2014 and closed on 31.03.2015. Your Company crushed
5,36,304 MTs of sugarcane during the Financial Year 2014-15.

Year Sugarcane Crushed (MTs) Sugar Produced (Qtls) Recovery (%)
2014-15 5,36,304 4,66,849 8.70
2013-14 4,54,550 4,15,450 9.19

The Company is anticipating to crush about 6,50,000 MTs of Sugarcane for the ensuing season 2015-16.
c. Area covered under sugarcane cultivation :

The managementis making continuous and sincere efforts of bringing more and more land under sugarcane cultivation.
The following are the figures of areas of sugar cane cultivation in the last four years & the estimation for the ensuing year.

Year Area under sugarcane cultivation (in acres)
2011-12 13,779
2012-13 11,758
2013-14 12,935
2014-15 12,698
2015-16 15,732
2016-17 (estimated for ensuing year) 16,500

The management is making sincere efforts to ensure the adequate supply of sugarcane to the Company.

)
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d. Sugar Export : Due to various regulatory constraints and weak global market for cane sugar, Company did not
have any export earning during the year under review.

e. Co-gen and Power Export : During the year the Company has exported 12,09,26,400 units of power to
KPTCL /PCKL/IEX compared to the previous year's export of 12,77,25,600 units. The Company has imported
3,35,000 units of power from KPTCL during the year under review and had imported 2,77,200 units of power from
KPTCL during the previous year 2013-14. The Co-gen unit has worked for 297 days during the year against 295
days during previous year 2013-14.

2. Reserves and Surplus :

The entire Loss for the Financial Year has been shown under the separate head Reserves & Surplus as per the
requirement of Section 134 (3) (j) of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Material Changes and Commitments :

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company have been occurred between the
end of the financial year to the date of report in terms of section 134 (3) (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Conservation of energy, technology absorption & Foreign exchange :

4.a Conservation of energy : Conservation of energy is the continuous efforts of the management. The management
is aimed at achieving maximum reduction in in-house energy consumption and of energy used in sugar production.
Similarly the management is making continuous efforts to conserve the energy by reducing the consumption per unit of
sugar produced. No additional investment is envisaged by the management. The management is making efforts to
conserve the energy by improvement of efficiency in energy production and sugar production. The information as
required by Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is
furnished in FORM - A annexed to this report.

4.b Technology absorption: The management is adopting the latest technologies in sugar production process stage

by stage. During the year 2014-15, Company has taken up the Project of modernisation of process house with FFE

technology to improve the quality and productivity of the Sugar. The new technology is an unique technology adopted

in a few factories in India and our factory is one among them. This new technology leads to savings in steam

consumption per ton of cane juice processed.

The information as required by Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors)

Rules, 1988 is furnished in FORM - B annexed to this report.

4.c Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

Earnings : As stated earlier the Company did not have any export earnings during the year.

Out goings:

i) The Company has imported 55,000 MTs of Steaming Coal for its Co-generation Unit and used USD 40,30,695
(Equivalent to INR 2528.67 lakhs)

i)  During the year the Company has paid USD 11,100(Equivalent to INR 8.77 lakhs) to IPRO, Germany, towards
technical and engineering consultancy relating to steam saving devices.

5. NO CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: In terms of the Company’s Act, 2013, there is no material for the

appreciation of the state of affairs of the Company which in the opinion of the Board is harmful to the business of the
Company due to change in the nature of company’s business.

6. EMPLOYEE’'S REMUNERATION: In terms of the Company’s Act, 2013, there is no employee receiving the
remuneration exceeding the limit as specified in the clauses of this section.

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 6 '
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7. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provisions of section 134(5) the Board confirm and submit the Directors’ Responsibility Statement:-

i) Inthe Preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

i)  The Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as on 31 March, 2015 and of the Loss of the Company for the year under review.

iy  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2015 on a “going concern”
basis.

v) Thedirectors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

8 SUGAR INDUSTRY OVERVIEW :

The Sugar Industry scenario for the ensuing Season 2015-16 is not so encouraging. During the previous year
2014-15 there was a drastic decrease in the sugar prices and the Company has incurred losses in the sugar segment.
The policy of the Government is not encouraging for the Sugar Industry. The International market for sugar is also
weak and there is no scope for export of Sugar from India since the global production of Sugar is surplus. Any drastic
steps on the part of the Government to encourage the sugar factories during the ensuing season 2015-16 may help the
industry to recover from the past losses.

9. GOVERNMENT MEASURES :

The Central Government has encouraged the Sugar Industry by implementing the following measures:
a) Increased the customs duty on import of Sugar to curb the import of sugar into India.

b) Proposed mandatory blending of ethanol to the extent of 10% with petrol.

c) Extended interest-free soft loan to Sugar industries to pay sugarcane dues to the farmers.

10. SUGAR POLICY: The Central Government has opened up the Sugar industry to open market policy, where the
price is determined by demand and supply derivatives. The Central Government has permitted the State Government
to purchase Sugar for PDS from open market at the prevailing market prices, but has extended subsidy to the States.

11. GOVERNMENT POLICY ON POWER SECTOR : The Government of Karnataka does not have a stable energy
procurement policy. Consequently the Independent Power Producers are in state of dilemma or confusion. The energy
sector needs a firm and remunerative policy by the State Government of Karnataka to sustain the stable and remunerative
operation of Independent power producers including Co-gen power plants.

12. EFFLUENT TREATMENT PLANT : Company'’s Effluent has been brought down to the standards prescribed
by the Karnataka State Pollution Control Board and the same has been informed to the said Board. The Company
has renewed the licenses under both the Water and Air pollution control Act, from the Pollution Control Board.

13. UPGRADATION OF TECHNOLOGY : The Management believes in the principle that the change is inevitable, and
the Company should be equipped to face the challenges on account of the inevitable changes. As has been done in the
past, the Company is looking for upgrading its plant for increasing the efficiency in production and to produce quality
sugar.

' 7 } Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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14. MANAGEMENT OUT LOOK FOR 2015-16 : The production of sugar for the ensuing season 2015-16 will be in
surplus due to more area covered under cultivation. The quantum of cane availability is more. The Management is not
expecting any sharp increase in the domestic sugar prices for the next year because of surplus production of sugarin
India. Even though the Central Government has increased import duty on Sugar, the domestic prices are not picking
up.

15. MANAGEMENT POLICY: The Management believes its policy of continuous effort to produce the high quality of
white sugar through adoption of modern & advanced technology from time to time. It believes in team effort of all people
who are directly and indirectly working with the Company as one family. It strongly believes in “give and take policy”
that is more production & more efficiency means more rewards.

16. AUDITORS: M/s Santhappa & Company, Chartered Accountants, Davangere, were appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company at the last Annual General Meeting and will be holding the office till the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting. They are eligible for reappointment on a remuneration to be fixed by the Members.

M/s Santhappa & Company were first appointed in Annual General Meeting held on 23.11.2013. Accordingly ason
01.04.2014, they had served for one year as statutory auditor of the company. Your company is covered under the
provisions of rotation of auditor in terms of Section 139(2) of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014. In terms of Rule 6 of, the present auditors of the company shall continue as statutory auditor
of the company only till FY 2016-17.

17. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Shri. S S Jayanna and Shri. S S Mallikarjun, directors retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment pursuant to Section 160 of the
Companies Act,2013. None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Declaration of independent directors of the company are provided as annexure to this report.

Independent directors are chosen by remuneration & nomination committee constituted under Section 178 of Companies
Act 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and then approved by the
board. Present independent directors were appointed before the said section came into effect and the said appointment
is as per Clause 49 of Listing Agreement.

18. AUDIT COMMITTEE : The Company has constituted an Audit Committee as per the provisions of section 177(8)
of the Companies Act, 2013. The information as required is furnished in Annexure- A (Corporate Governance Report)
annexed to this report.

19. Nomination and Remuneration Committee : The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as per the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The information as required is furnished in
Annexure- A (Corporate Governance Report) annexed to this report.

20. Stakeholders Relationship Committee(Investors Grievance Committee) : The Company has constituted
a Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per the provisions of section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
information as required is furnished in Annexure- A (Corporate Governance Report) annexed to this report.

21. Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility : The Company has constituted a Committee as per the
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The information as required is furnished in Annexure- A
(Corporate Governance Report) annexed to this report.

22. Particulars of Loans & Guarantees : The company has neither granted any loans nor provided any guarantee
for loan obtained by — persons in whom directors are interested.

23. Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees : Under Section 177(9) of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule
7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the company has established a Vigil Mechanism for

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 8 '
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directors and employees to report genuine concerns and grievances. The vigil mechanism provides for adequate
safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provides for
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

24. Corporate Social Responsibility

In the board meeting held on 04.03.2015 the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted. In its meeting
held on the same date, the committee observed that the company had to spend Rs. 21,81,212.19 towards CSR activity.
However, the company was unable to spend the aforesaid amount due to financial constraints. The company looks
forward to conducting CSR activities from 2015-16 onwards. Brief calculation for amount to be spentis given in the table
hereunder -

Financial year Net profit (Rs.)
2013-14 5,37,70,915.61
2012-13 11,41,21,935.66
2011-12 15,92,88,978.05
Total 32,71,81,829.32
Average of three years 10,90,60,609.77
2% of average 21,81,212.19

25. Related Party Transactions

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso
thereto has been disclosed in Form No. AOC -2. (Enclosed)

26. Remuneration to Directors and other employees

The statement of Remuneration of Directors and employees as per of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
financial year ended 31st March 2015 is given below :

Name Age | Designationf Remuneration| Qualification | Nature of Nature of emp./| Date of Other % of equity
received (Rs.)| Experience | Duties whether commen- |terms& Last | shares held
contractual cement of [conditions |employ| in the Com-
or employment ment | pany if sub-
permanent cl.(iii)of
Cl.(a)of Sub-
sec.(2A) of
Sec.217
applicable

Mr.S.S Ganesh| 54 | Managing |36,00,000 Graduate | Execution of Contractual |31/10/2000 |As per the [None | N.A.

Years | Director board decision Resolution
and overall passed at
control of day the EGM
to day affairs Dated
of the company 26.03.2014

Mr. S G Abhijit [ 27 | Executive [19,44,000 Graduate Execution of Contractual 25/04/2012 |As per the [None | N.A.

Years | Director board decision Resolution
and overall passed at
control of day the EGM
to day affairs Dated
of the company 26.03.2014

(9 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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A) Noincrease in remuneration has been made to Managing Director and Executive Director of your company for the
year ended 31st March 2015.

B) Number of permanent employees on the rolls as on 31st March 2015: 366
C) Explanation on relationship between average increase in remuneration and performance of the company — N.A.

27. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: The Industrial relation with the labour continued to be cordial and satisfactory. Your
Directors wish to record their appreciation for the co-operation of the employees’ during the year.

28. Dividend: The company has not declared dividend for the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2015. The Board of
Directors of the company is of the opinion that your company needs to conserve cash reserves to sustain continuous
growth.

29. Disclosure under Rule 8(5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014:

The disclosure is annexed to this report.

30. De-listing:

Your company was listed on Bangalore Stock Exchange (BgSE). Regional stock exchanges not meeting certain
criteria specified by SEBI, were directed to discontinue stock exchange business and surrender their stock exchange
license. Accordingly, Bangalore Stock Exchange surrendered its stock exchange license. Companies exclusively
listed on BgSE, which did not voluntarily de-list were moved to dissemination board set up by NSE/ BSE/MCS-XS.
Your company was moved to dissemination board of BSE Limited Mumbai, effectively delisting the company. The
shareholders are free to transfer the shares off-market. In addition to the same, the shareholders may also use the
dissemination mechanism of BSE. In order to use the said mechanism, the shareholders have to get registered with
broker of BSE. Transfers will depend on availability of a buyer (who shall also be registered with such broker) for such
shares.

SEBI Circular No. COR/MD/DSA/14/2012 dated 30.05.2014
31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Board of Directors expresses their grateful appreciation and thanks to sugarcane growers for their co-
operation to the Company, Government of India, Government of Karnataka, Bankers, Financial Institutions and
Shareholders for their continuous support and unstinted help and guidance extended to the Company.

By the order of the Board
for Davangere sugar company limited

Place : Davangere S.S. Ganesh

Date : 03-09-2015 Managing Director
DIN: 00451383
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SO S[TRONY, D[ONY FTFE3FB) Q0D 19888 0N 208 ST HWT0Z S B0NT, 83 FTO
B OnSAts ‘- I, EABSINDLIT.

@) 0333 @IRRF : SEOIT OEYOIN TOITEITIHN FFT LVTYTIONG, 3¢T BT TH0SFIOHT,
LYTRAERHET. TEE SHE 2014-15 T, ToTAOD CWIT OTYOIN, FZT WTTIONG, TeE
T0FIODTY, WISREAE TFROWOT AFF.QOF°.A. T0ZFIONT, WISRAT. WOOT FZT YT
T, THEOTDY, BWPITT3 D, B3 T0LFIOPY, WEBTY, BOBE WARERN WYTRAERORITT 0
T, BOTAOKD Q0T BOTANY T LoTNT. 85 F90ZFI0WOT FFT YVTYTBEZ0DS, TUIOH YVTO3RETET,
QOVOZFTT. BoTANY (DT ETFT 200TY TOOONG, HTCAY T[Bedrs) WO 1988T Ao 28 230e3R
OBIFRNNT TRLIOHT, B3 TOOR BRRATT FTRITE-W 0N SRTBUINTILITI.

@) B> ddzhod neE BB, By, -

nYd : 30eS 3VAT0TOTY SO0 SAFTY Ve, ToTACID TP, NOBOPTY, FEODRIOL.

323, : BT BRERTT FeIBY, 55,000 . LT IQYTOT, BT TPRELCRT B3 WY, 40,30,695
308" BOTT WG SR. 2,528.67 OTNYTY 52,2 TRRWIT.

&) : 3oTICN TRE THEBY, TZT YOPTIR LT YVYAT FoZITT FOTMRN, 0.8.80° L.
WER BoTAR 11,100 ©:300085° WOTT(TH. 8.77 OF)NTT, =58 SHATLIT.

5. so=D R[TRCT odFRYd :

BoTANG F0%) 2013 T ITHRNRTTLI0S STIZ 00EYOH WRTOPNTY, BoTAOD 335900
ATATEY, BoTAOD 3355008, FZOIRMHTOTH 03505 WISHTEHBNER SQTS FOTAOR FI0DE W0IEON,
NENR WINTOIH 0305 Twad WTTITBNRRR AN,
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6. S°888 oSS :

BoTANY 3203 2013 T 2T LPATLE S0BNOT TR FOYRTHOD, 0393 FPBTANS BRTBIRNTORZOL;
7. ABEeBIS wIRD BewF - FoR 03, 2013 T 8o 134(5) 3 FoedH :

() 83 TP&rE SZTIRY FoTOIONG, T, WFODTRMHH SZIIH SRITORHTY, WHROFTINDI.

(i) 310 SPwFE 2015 3, 20T BoTACH TSN Wi B, BOVCOBN WIBLIHS 83 TAET
BoTAOD TFNY TOMCONTON, ATFETIXN TPTO,0308 STIINY 20T, SORBRORTY WINTY, ZOFONS
0e200Q, &PWR WTWT0Z FORF ToMA OINFONE TOWRTRY, 00300, DBy T, Lo
TRR @ 0e30NY LFTRABLORTNI.

(iii) BoZne 203 201308 IRTEIPRHE LTPINGZOL FoTICH A TFBWA Jy 0w
WERNYR, SPF0 TMe T TRTE ATEETIH FOOIIE 0T TIFFY, DPOT0WOT BARTTOTT
00 RWT SETY DSNYRY, FOTEH 00RTTIT.

(Av) ‘Sc8o30gpoes w0 TR’ (GOING CONCERN) 3vEnen 36 2sressdd 31 @Smies
2015 3, BARNRR0E TOTA TRET SZIINTR, I0IPOATLST.

(V) BoTA0L LTS 0B DG, 06203 T BRATLNRTY, TOTDHL WeAZTRT 0 TV
TIAODT, WIDRAT.

8. B vOBRT FozT ITD :

23000230 TOMRRN 2015-16 B FFT AVTINT WSHRY IR STRONTRNY, YT TAE
2014-15 39 =BT WBSoNG 23, BT YVoLN BTN AZT IR IFFT), WDPRAT. FFETT
PIRW BNER IT FET WTH0E, IRLITEIONTIRNTOPOQ,. DoTTILEOT [IRTOTLHOTR
TDWFOTRNTD, PNEST FZT YWFYTIODD, BYPLNTLRITOOT BT T, 000 AT 0I9e WeStadned
QROEPNS. B3 TRYFETTY T3 TR TOPENED TNy, IRCHBROBY FFT 5005 SN
TFOOT BATWTLY THZ03 PRTOILSCI.

9. RFEFTT FIONALY :

36053, AFETY B3 BUNT FeNUY, INTHBALITT eRB FBT VTEDE, TRETE B0 JODIFITI.
(R) BT STH e JeeTD ROBT, BWATIO0T, FET ST BRZOI/NTOTL.

(W) BYROT LWTYRET WIS W, BRSO B eolnR 3e. 10 TR WTFL0 FEODNIRPIL0 TAIRAT.
(R) SRFT FOFFROWLN FTZT AREINONR WE TLZ T, S 009030 TBT 3Ly, ATWIDW
WRINTRY, T9@RTLY RTBORT.

10. BB FoPERCS (WOR) :

Beors, ABETY FFT 00EITE 0T SRTOBLION DEB0NT), WYBRAT. 308 TI0TFLEOD S0 TFT
AT WSoZn IR STy ATWOIRD TJFWT 3¢S ATEOTNLTTI. 86073, AT DT T,
AETNON, .8.0F°. wéwﬂ@mg TZTONT, AT RTON TOWED HEOF  TJE3IRTS TIOLIYOOTY
TLAIT, DY, T QRN SRPFT ATIONFTHT), 0o, FTETNIR ST,

11. QTOEZ VORES Wi FNFTH FONERES

sreis AEETY LTHYS, TR0 VeSODY, 03T ATIONTY, TAODLHDY, IT° TOFITN
ABoZmoN DINTTRY LWTYDEOTITOMS ToMe BRCWTT ORI JROTITOMS WA Tene 1105w
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TOBITITED %a%omﬁcﬁ. DTN YOTYTT S[OODE, WoTH %;pd TONR TRPT0NT T V01T, BRI LB
DB Ty BROTUWCTINTI.
12. BROIRDOF ARFRD 0003»exeSd (EFFLUENT TREATMENT PLANT)

BOTAO RRTERINT s0LIFT, BIFLT 0o, 0DT, AONOTED 2OTEHTN ANDTRATES =N
OASINTOTT. W, ATO THoBIR FLONTRISNT. 0TI DT, AOOTED F0OTYAN0TS, VETD
D, 030TROT; HoWeT HROT, VOPOTED TWORNONER LTEBR, TTTIN FCFOATLTT.

13. 200833 YORBeFTD : LEYS THOTYOIN “WTSRTHBOIN BITRODE” 200 I TOWIEDYOAT,
BOTATN LOTT WATRONE WICITBATI, DS FoZT BTNmsy A0 AWNAPHIST.
%00 SRRTLTOZ, FoTAOID IF, OPOBRLTITNGT, STNITIN TS TN FTONFFNT TLF
WTERDH 0TBED mé)m:iﬁ.

14.2015-16 8¢ RoTROOS [NVAE : ATT TOII0NY, 2015-16 J¢ Tomwion FZT LLITIID
T FOBNTI. BLY, TBRTRE Tporowd BWNOT. S0oddT SIE BW, AET YVIHTEIOIMHITOOT
BB oBYT HZT LB, THTHZTEEOST 00T BTHIOREOT LROFTT.

Beot3, BFTR B, AET SHOT e LT BOTIT, TUYRTTHR AT $oZ08 FZT WSoDY, wo3T
QO BNT[OY,

15. <B9Z Ro@ee FRFRES @ POTIED TRX BRI SGHIT IoFHTDIA, BFSRATROE
BB TEEOR VY AFTONT, YVIRRL ToTD CRITY TOZTN  TORE T3 Bewdsg Sows
TRODT. BoTAONY, BOF TIPS VYTH 20T BLVOWTH[TIOZ FFFeoN Teone TSREG N
QQTR WEPN TWONFJEOTHME DTYANT. BTN IR, INTIFANT 33" T wwoms
DTVANLIT. 0T, ‘T, TFS - R, WRNEN - P JSFO'.

16. S8, RO3RePFDO : DIR°E To0TH, WoR® BoTR, PWETE B0, TNS  RTIOI/
BT TIHSWT, SETOBRCTTORN &O0OT PXET DTOALONY, AT, B3 TXET DTFLOR
T0FONTZ[ATR WPFTT WYHTINTOTT. YW, FEFH 0T TARIREE Fowwss &t I
SeFRRYLD WTETINTOZT.

17. $B9Z Fore : oTANT 50K 2013 T 300 160 T TFoT &3 AT DTIILONY, & 2F°.QFF.
WOEY TOMR B VAT.DAT. NYTWET® T[T SNOWIET TRKRET DTALINE, A ZoonOTs) Toris
B3 mo&w% RPTOTHEDT  WORATHZT.

18. BENF WROBIARLL : T BBR0DNT TN Howor TP 8o Tore FBTwoN 0othTIIRT.
TAZ TRETY, AWOEOONET ATTTY, A, ATIEETIN B, NPTREONGRY, wDIHD 7T,
19. ©ONEFTHAD : A, ATFETET DOTWLONZ, BTN VERTLT ATTWTT/N  BLY, WLTTONR,
{PTZ FTETTZONR, BT FTETTZONR, WROFNFN0ONG, TR FoANFSONA 37, AWED
TRETTONR THB), RETLTRTONR, ToTANR LN 3RLIWE ATOTT Wow® 0B, GRUY TT0NFYN
Ty, BoTAN BRCOT TNETTETT, 3 BLIIWHOOT MP0E PSFENT FIEBNTR, ©LeAST.

SEOZ O LT 2e3n
TRTEANT RNT® B0 OWE3s® TTzmoN

B : @I T .FF. N8
QZ08 : 03-09-2015 BB

T3
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Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

SL| Name of the Nature of Nature of Period of | Estimated Advance| Related | Member
Ng Contracting Relationship Transaction transaction| Value (Actual | paid party Interested in
Party amountpaid) | (ifany) | due to | contract(with
% of Share-
holding in the
Company)
1 | Kalleswara Traders Relative of MD | Purchase of 2014-15 | 500770 Nil - N.A.
is partnerinfirm | provision item
for Company
canteen
2 | S.Kallappa & Sons MD is partner Saleof Sugar | 2014-15 | 56705 Nil - N.A.
in firm
3 | Shivashankar Associates| MD is partner Purchase of 2014-15 | 221530 NIL - N.A.
in firm provision item
for Company
canteen

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

SL|Name of the Nature of Nature of Period of | Estimated Advance | Related [ Member
Nof Contracting Relationship Transaction transaction | Value (Actual | paid party Interested in
Party amountpaid) | (ifany) | due to | contract (with

% of Share-
holding in the
Company)

1 NOT APPLICABLE

By the order of the Board

for Davangere sugar company limited

S.S. Ganesh
Place : Davangere Managlng Director
Date : 03-09-2015 DIN: 00451383
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ANNEXED TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

FORM -A

Form for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy

Current Year | Previous Year
2014-2015 2013-2014
ended ended
A
1 Electricity
i Purchased
Units 335000 277200
Total amount - Rs. 1289750 4385304
Rate | Unit - Rs. 3.80 15.82
ii Own Generation :
1. Through Diesel Generator :
Units 3380 5670
Units | Ltr. Of diesel Qil - 2.30 2.25
Cost per Unit - Rs. 22.18 23.82
2. Through Steam Turbine :
Units produced 134562200 | 151506200
Units per MT of Multifuel consumed 1096.00 457.14
Cost per Unit — average Rs. 4.80 5.02
B Consumption per unit of production (per Qtl of Sugar)
Standards Current Previous
(if any) Year Year
2014-15 2013-14
Products (with details) Unit - sugar in Qtls 466849 415450
Electricity consumption per gtl of sugar (Units) 29.00 30.42
Furnace Qil Nil Nil
Others
Bagasse consumption per Qtl of sugar (MTs) 0.35 0.38
For and on behalf of the Board
S.S. Ganesh
Place : Davangere Managing Director
Date : 03-09-2015 DIN: 00451383
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FORM -B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

1 Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company

Steam saving device

2 Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D

On going

3 Future Plan of action

To save steam consumption
per ton of cane crushing.

4 ExpenditureonR&D
a Capital
b Recurring
c Total
d Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover

Rs. 25.85 lakhs
Rs. 25.85 lakhs
0.15%

TECHNOLOGY ABORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1 Efforts, in brief, made towards
technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

Modernisation of process house
with FFE technology.

2 Benefits derived as result of the above efforts,
e.g., product improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import substitution etc.,

Increase in productivity, product
quality and reduction in steam
consumption.

3 Incase of imported technology(imported during
the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year), following information may be furnished:

a Technology imported : N.A.
b Yearof Import: NA.
¢ Hastechnology been fully absorbed? N.A.
d Ifnotfully absorbed, areas where this has not N.A.
taken place, reasons therefore and future plans
By the order of the Board

Place : Davangere
Date : 03-09-2015

for Davangere sugar company limited

S.S. Ganesh
Managing Director
DIN: 00451383

)
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ANNEXURE A
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,(a Public limited Company), which is professionally managed, is deeply
committed to the core values of Corporate Governance concepts. It strives to maintain the highest ethical standards in
its conduct of business towards shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers and other stakeholders. Its objective
is to transcend beyond bare compliance of the statutory requirement of the code and be a responsive and responsible
entity through transparency, integrity of information and timely disclosures. The Company constantly endeavours to
improve on these on an ongoing basis. Though the company is de-listed, it will endeavor to provide this report for the
benefit of wide range of public shareholders

1 Board of Directors

(@) Composition

As atthe end of the year 31 March 2015 the Board of Directors had Seven members comprising of one Managing
Director and one Executive Director and five Non-Executive Directors. The Non-Executive Directors included two
Directors who are Independent Directors and three promoter directors.

(b) Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings during the Financial Year 2014-15.

15 (Fifteen) Board Meetings were held. The attendance of each of the Directors at the said Board
Meetings is given below :

Name of Category of No.of % of total Meetings during
Director Sriyuths Directorship Meetings attended|  the tenure as a Director
1. S.S.Ganesh MD 15 100%
2. Abhijith Ganesh Shamanur ED 15 100%
3. S.S.Mallikarjun NED 10 67%
4. S.S.Jayanna NED 15 100%
5. K.V. Somashekar NED 15 100%
6. A.C.Jayanna NED 15 100%
7. Smt. Rekha Ganesh NED 15 100%
NED - Non Executive Director ED - Executive Director MD - Managing Director

(c) Number of other Companies or Committees in which is a Director/Chairman

Nemeof Dieior s ey || ke
ST alternate/nominee Director) | Co., Ltd) in which Member
1. S.S.Ganesh 4 -
2. Abhijith G. Shamanur - -
3. S.S. Mallikarjun 3 -
4. S.S.Jayanna - -
5. K.V.Somashekar - -
6. A.C.Jayanna - -
7. Smt. Rekha Ganesh - -
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(d) Number of Board Meetings held and the dates of the Board Meeting :
15(Fifteen) Board meetings were held during the financial year ended 31 March 2015. The dates on which the
said meetings were held are given below:

19.05.2014 19.08.2014 19.11.2014 04.03.2015
01.06.2014 28.08.2014 09.12.2014 19.03.2015
27.06.2014 20.09.2014 14.12.2014 26.03.2015
14.08.2014 01.10.2014 15.01.2015

3. Audit Committee :
(@) Terms of Reference :
the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;
approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

e monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.
(b) Composition, names of members and Chairman :
Vide board resolution dated 04.03.2015, the Audit Committee was re-constituted with of one Executive Director namely
Sri. S.S. Ganesh and two Independent Directors namely Sri. A.C. Jayanna and Sri. K.V. Somashekar. The Statutory
Auditors M/s Santhappa and Co., the Internal Auditor M/s G.Gangadhar & Co., being permanent invitees and two
members of the Committee are Independent Directors. Inthat Sri. A.C. Jayanna is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

(c) Meetings and Attendance during the year :

Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31 March, 2015. The First meeting on, 1% May, 2014 the
second meeting on 28™ August, 2014 the third meeting on 9" December, 2014 and the fourth meeting on 14" March,
2015. The attendance of each member of the committee is given below:

Name of Director Number of Meetings
Sriyuths attended

1. S.S. Ganesh 4

2. K.V. Somashekar 4

3. A.C. Jayanna 4

4. Cost Audit Committee:

The CostAudit Committee is constituted consisting of M/s. GNV & Associates, Bangalore, who have been appointed as
our Company Cost Auditors under section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The committee consists of Sri A.C.
Jayanna and Sri K.V. Somashekhar who are the independent directors, as the members of the committee.

(@) Terms of Reference
(i) tofacilitate carryout of the cost audit of accounting records of our company, in terms of the Companies Act, 2013
(i)  toidentify the costs to the extent possible cost centre wise.

(i) toguide the management on significant variations in the costs of a cost centre year on year basis.
The cost audit of our Company for the Financial Year 2014-15 is under progress.
5. Remuneration Committee
(a) Terms of Reference
The Remuneration Committee recommends on remuneration package including pension rights and any
compensation payment of the Managing Director to the Board for approval.
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(b) Composition, names of members and Chairman
Vide board resolution dated 04.03.2015, the Remuneration Committee was reconstituted with three Non-
Executive Directors namely, Smt Rekha S Ganesh, Sri. A.C. Jayanna (Independent) and Sri. K.V. Somashekar,
(Independent). Sri. K.V. Somashekar is the Chairman of the committee

(c) Remuneration Policy
The remuneration is being paid to the Managing Director and Executive Director, no sitting fees is paid to any
Director. The Managing Director and Executive Director are paid remuneration as approved by the members
in their General Body Meeting from time to time. In its meeting held on 04.03.2015 the committee recommended
remuneration policy to the Board and in the meeting held on same date, the board approved the same.

(d) Details of Remuneration to all directors, as per format in main report : The Managing Director is being
paid a remuneration of Rs. 3.00 lakhs per month (consolidated and all inclusive) w.e.f., 24" September, 2011
and to the Executive Director Rs. 1.62 lakhs per month w.e.f., 8" November, 2012 as approved in the General
Body Meeting.

6. Transfer & Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee(Stakeholders Relationship Committee)
Vide board resolution dated 04.03.2015, Transfer & Shareholders' / Investors’ Grievance Committee was reconstituted
with Non-Executive Director Namely Smt. Rekha S Ganesh and two Non-Executive & Independent Directors namely
Sri. A.C. Jayanna and Sri. K.V. Somashekar.

a) Name of the Non Executive Director heading the Committee - SRIA.C. Jayanna
Independent Director

b) Name & Designation of the Compliance Officer -SRI G.H. SHIVAKUMAR
Incharge Share Department

¢) Number of Shareholders complaints received during the financial year - Nil

d) Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders - Not applicable

e) Number of pending share transfers - Nil

7 Committee of Corporate Social Responsibility

(@) Terms of Reference:
1. Formulate and recommend to the board, a corporate social responsibility policy which shall indicate the activities
to be undertaken by the company as specified in schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred in schedule VII of the Companies
Act, 2013.
3. Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

(b) Composition, names of members and Chairman
Vide board resolution dated 04.03.2015, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted with, SriS S
Ganesh, Managing Director, SriA.C. Jayanna, Independent Director, & Sri K.V. Somashekar Independent Director.

8. General Body Meetings
(a) Location and time where last three AGMs were held

Location Date Time
i. Bapuiji Auditorium, M.C. Colony,"B" Block, Davangere 20.09.2014 10.45a.m.
ii. BapuijiAuditorium, M.C. Colony,"B” Block, Davangere 23.11.2013 10.45a.m.
iii. Bapuiji Auditorium, M.C.Colony,"B” Block, Davangere 08.11.2012 10.45a.m.
(b) Whether Special Resolutions were put through Postal Ballot lastyear - No
(c) Persons who conducted the Postal Ballot exercise - Not applicable

(d) Are Polls proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot this year
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No resolutions requiring postal ballot for matters as required under Clause 4 of the
Companies (Passing of Resolutions by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2001 have been placed
for Shareholders’ approval at the Meeting.
(e) Procedure for Postal Ballot - Not applicable
9. Disclosure
(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions of the Company of material
nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc., that may have
potential conflict with the interests of Company at large NONE
(b) Details of non-compliances by the company, Penalties, Strictures imposed on the Company by such Exchange
or SEBI or any statutory authority, or any matter related to capital products, during last three years. NONE
10. General Shareholder Information

(a) AGM DATE AND TIME ;07" November, 2015 at 10.45 a.m.

VENUE . Thogataveera Samudhaya Bhavana
M.C.C. ‘A’ Block, DAVANGERE

(b) Date of Book closure . 07" November, 2015

(c) Dividend payment date(s) N.A.

(d) (i) Stock code — Physical Nil
(ii) Demat ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL:  INE179G01011

(e) Market price data: High/Low . Nottraded through Stock Exchange.

during each month in last Financial year Privately traded at Rs. 10/- each during the entire year.
() Stock performance in comparison

to broad based indices such . Notapplicable
as BSE Senses, BSE 2000, Nifty.
(9) Registrar and Transfer Agents . M/s. Integrated Enterprises(India) Ltd.,

30, Ramana residency, 4" Cross, Sampige Road
Malleswaram, BANGALORE - 560 003
(h) Share Transfer System . Mis. Integrated Enterprises (India) Ltd., has been authorized
to approve the transfer of shares which is done within the
time limit stipulated by the listing agreement. The said transfers
are then reported to the subsequent Board Meeting.
(i) De-materialization of shares and liquidity
Shareholders may dematerialize their shareholding by anyone of the Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL.
(j) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.
The company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.
(k) Plant Locations: Sugar Unit & Co-generation Unit
Kukkuwada Village. Davangere taluk & District,
Karnataka State — 577 525
(1) Address for Correspondence: Secretary (l/c)
Davangere Sugar Co.Ltd., Kukkuwada Village.
Davangere taluk & District, Karnataka State- 577 525

By the order of the Board for Davangere sugar company limited
Place : Davangere

Date : 03-09-2015 . S:S- Ganesh
Managing Director DIN: 00451383
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on March 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN: - LO1115KA1970PLC001949

ii) Registration Date: 28/09/1970
iii) Name of the Company: DAVANGERE SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Indian Non-Government Company
Vv) Address of the registered office and contact details: 73/1, Post box No. 312,
Shamanur Road, Davangere-577004
Vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : NO
i) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any :

M/s. Integrated Enterprises (India) Ltd., Ramana Residency, Sampige Road,
Malleswaram, BENGALURU

Il1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the |% to total turnover of the
Product/service Product/service company

1 Sugar - 55.25%

2 Power - 34.46%

111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES [No. of
Companies for which information is being filled]-None

S.NO NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY
THE COMPANY / ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL

1V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year %

Shareholders [As on 31 March 2014] [As on 31 March 2015] Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of during

Total Shares Total Shares |the year

Promoters

(Individuals) 1426481 | 27305495 | 28731976 77.96 1426481 | 27305595 | 28732076 64.05 | None

NRIs- Individuals 0 2001650 2001650 543 - | 2001650 2001650 4.46

Bodies Corp. 0 93479 93479 0.25 - | 8093479 8093479 18.05

Others - Individuals 0 6029352 6029352 16.36 - | 6029252 6029252 1344

Grand Total 1426481 | 35429976 | 36856457 100 1426481 | 43429976 | 44856457 100 | None
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B) Shareholding of Promoters :-

Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Share holding at the end of the year
% change in share
sN| Shareholder's N % of total| %of Shares % of total| %of Shares | holding during
Sha.l’e to ErsName|  No. of Shares of| Pledged / No.of |[Sharesof| Pledged/ the year
riyuts Shares the encumbered | Shares the encumbered
company |to total shares company | to total shares
1. SShivashankarappa 500 0.0014 500 | 0.0011 -0.0003
2.| S SGanesh 15522378 4212 15522478 34.60 249
3.| RekhaS Ganesh 6086200 16,51 6086200 1357 294
4. Abhijit G Shamanur 6914724 18.76 6914724 1542 -3.34
5.1 S S Mallikarjun 208174 0.56 208174 0.46 -0.10

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the beginningof | Cumulative Shareholding during
For Each of the Top 10 the year theyear
SN Shareholders No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
Shriyuts shares of the company shares of the company
Ms. Anchal 1500000 4.07 1500000 3.34
Ms. Akhila 1000000 2.71 1000000 2.23
B.R. Shetty 2001650 5.43 2001650 4.46

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding of each

Shareholding at

the beginningof

Cumulative Shareholding during

SN Directors and each Key the year the year
Managerial Personnel No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
Shriyuts shares of the company shares of the company
1 S S Ganesh 15522378 42.11 15522478 34.60
2 Rekha S Ganesh 6086200 16.51 6086200 13.57
3 Abhijit G Shamanur 6914724 18.76 6914724 15.42
4 S S Mallikarjun 208174 0.56 208174 0.46
5 S S Jayanna 15615 0.042 15615 0.034
6 A C Jayanna 500 0.0014 500 0.0011
7 KV Somashekar 1000 0.0027 1000 0.0022
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 12907.78 Nil Nil 12907.78
(Term loan and working capital)
ii) Interest due but not paid 32.87 Nil Nil 32.87
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (i+ii+iii) 12940.65 Nil Nil 12940.65

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director and Executive Director :

Name of MD/ED Total

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Amount

SriS S Ganesh Sri Abhijit G Shamanur

1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax

Act, 1961 3600000 1944000 54,44,000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 Nil
2 | Stock Option None None
3 | Sweat Equity None None

4 [ Commission
- as % of profit

- others, specify... Nil Nil

5 [ Others, please specify Nil NIl
Total (A) 3600000 1944000 54,44,000
Ceiling as per the Act 59.14 Lakhs 59.14 Lakhs

B. Remuneration to other directors- No other director draws remuneration
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / ED: None
XIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: None

By the order of the Board
for Davangere sugar company limited

Place : Davangere Mailasg.i r%ag?;rltor
Date : 03-09-2015
DIN: 00451383
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Declaration of Independence
[Pursuant to Section 149(7)]

To

TheBoard of Directors of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

I, A CJayanna, son of Sri. Channabasappa, residing at No. 351, 8th Cross, PJExtn, Davangere, independent
director of the company herby declare that | fulfil the requirement of independence as stipulated under
Section 149(6) of CompaniesAct 2013

sd/-
Name: A C Jayanna DIN: 01967757
Date: 03.09.2015
Declaration of Independence
[Pursuant to Section 149(7)]
To

TheBoard of Directors of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

I, KV Somashekar, son of Sri. Kiruvadi Veerabasappa, residing at No. 428/3, K B Extension, Davanagere,
independent director of the company herby declarethat | fulfil the requirement of independence as tipul ated
under Section 149(6) of CompaniesAct 2013

sd/-
Name: KV Somashekar DIN: 02408750
Date: 03.09.2015
Declaration of Independence
[Pursuant to Section 149(7)]
To

TheBoard of Directors of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

I, SS Mallikarjun, son of Sri. S. Shivashankarappa, residing at No. 2633/1, MCC B Block, Davangere,
independent director of the company herby declarethat | fulfil the requirement of independence as tipul ated
under Section 149(6) of CompaniesAct 2013

sd/-
Name: SSMallikarjun DIN: 00699740
Date: 03.09.2015
Declaration of Independence
[Pursuant to Section 149(7)]
To

TheBoard of Directors of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

I, S S Jayanna, son of Sri. Shamanur Shivappa, residing behind LIC office, K.R. Road, Davangere,
independent director of the company herby declarethat | fulfil the requirement of independence as tipul ated
under Section 149(6) of CompaniesAct 2013

sd/-
Name: A C Jayanna DIN: 01967757
Date: 03.09.2015

(25 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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Mandatory disclosure under Rule 8(5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014

Particulars

Disclosure

Thefinancial summary

Given at the beginning of directors report

The change in the nature of business

None

The details of directors or key managerial
personnel who were appointed or have
resigned during the year

None

The names of companieswhich have become
or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies during the
year

None

The details relating to deposits, covered
under Chapter V of the Act,

NA

The details of deposits which are not in
compliance with the requirements of Chapter
V of theAct

NA

The details of significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunal simpacting the going concern status
and company’s operationsin future

None

Thedetailsin respect of adequacy of internal
financial controls with reference to the

Financial Statements

The Company has built adequate internal control
systems towards achieving efficiency and effectiveness
in operations, optimum utilization of resources, cost
reduction and effective monitoring thereof as well as
compliance with all applicable laws. The internal
control mechanisms comprise a well-defined
organization structure, documented policy guidelines,
pre-determined authority levels and processes
commensurate with size and capacity of theorganization,
faster decision making and fixing the level of
responsibility. The senior management members meet
frequently and undertake extensive checks. Audit
Committee of the Board reviewsthe adequacy of internal
controls.

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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Santhappa & Co. ’ ‘Ganesh Complex’, Behind Hotel Darshan,

Chartered Accountants P.B. Road, DAVANGERE - 577 002.
Tel. Off: 08192-231672, 231673. Fax: 231674.

AUDITORS’' CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Davangere Sugar Company Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Davangere Sugar Company Limited, for the year ended March 31, 2015 as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Bangalore Stock
Exchange.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month
against the company as per the record maintained by the Share Registrars and
reviewed by the Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SANTHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRNo. 003564S

Sd/-
MUNDAS VEERENDRA
Place : Davangere v iarmer
Date : 03-09-2015 M.No. 216317

' 27 } Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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.|
Santhappa & Co., ‘Ganesh Complex’, Behind Hotel Darshan,
Chartered Accountants P.B. Road, DAVANGERE - 577 002.

Tel. 0ff: 08192-231672, 231673. Fax: 231674.

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of the Davangere Sugars Company Limited,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Davangere Sugars Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31St March , 2015, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

1. The management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

3. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s management and Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

4. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion :

5. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31St March, 2015;
(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the LOSS of the Company for the year ended on that date, and
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

6. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 28 '
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1. A;réquired by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.

f.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other
matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

(i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material
foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

(iii) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund. The question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

For Santhappa & Co.,
Chartered Accountants ICAl FRNo: 003564S
Place : Davangere Mundas Veerendra
Date : 03-09-2015 Partner Membership No: 216317

Annexure Referred to in Paragraph 6 Our Report of even date to the members of Davangere
Sugar Company Limited, on the accounts of the company for the year ended 315t March 2015

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the

course of our audit, we report that:

1. a  TheCompany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed

assets.

b)  Asexplained to us, the Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No
material discrepancies were noticed during the course of such verification.

c In our opinion, the disposal of fixed assets during the year has not affected the going concern assumption.

2. a In our opinion, the stocks of finished goods, stores and spare parts and raw materials including components during the

year, have been physically verified and as certified by the management .

h) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventories followed by the Management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has maintained proper records
of its inventories and no material discrepancies were observed during the course of physical verification.

3. The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business with regard to the purchase of inventory, Fixed Assets
and sale of goods. During the course of our audit no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls in respect of these
areas.

(29 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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5. a) Based on the audit procedure applied by us and according to the information and explanations provided to us by the
management, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need to be entered in the Register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013 have been so entered.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of Contract or Arrangements
entered in the Registers maintained under section 189 and exceeding the value of Five lakh rupees in respect of any party during
the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at relevant time.

6.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits within
the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there-under.

7. Inour opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of it's business.

8.  We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to the materials, labour and other items of cost maintained by the
company in pursuant rules made by the Central Government, for the maintenance of Cost Records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we are neither required to carry out nor have carried out any detailed examination of such accounts and
records.

9. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company examined by us, the
company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Service Tax and other
material statutory dues, as applicable with appropriate authorities in India.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company examined by us, there are
no dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Cess, Service Tax and/or other material statutory dues.

10.  There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund. The question of reporting delay in transferring such sums does not arise as at 31st March,
2015.

11.  The company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not incurred any cash losses in the current and
immediately preceding financial year.

12.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in payment of dues
to any Financial Institutions, Bank or Debenture Holders.

13.  The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

14.  Inour opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loan
taken by others from a bank or financial institution during the year.

15.  According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the information and explanations given to us, the company
has availed loans from financial institution or banks for the purpose of the development of the company and has not issued
debentures.

16.  No funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment/s or vice versa.

17.  The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act.

18.  The company has not issued any debentures during the year.

19.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried in accordance with the auditing standards
generally accepted in India, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during
the course of our audit nor have we been informed of any such instance by the Management.

For Santhappa & Co.,
Chartered Accountants ICAlI FRNo: 0035648
Place : Davangere Mundas Veerendra
Date : 03-09-2015 Partner Membership No: 216317
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31-03-2015 8 ©03% VTGS @2 I B s
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

All Figures in Rs.

e
Particulars

DI
Note No.

31-03-2015 3& a%oé
As At 31.03.2015

31-03-2014 & 55303
As At 31.03.2014

21383 3 BRSRD
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. ReDHeTT QN
1 SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
D) e WOBP
a) Share Capital 1
Q) QeI DG TBY, N
b) Reserves and Surplus 2

2. w9 WO IeHBRH

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
D) DETVERY TOONRLD
a) Long Term Borrowings 3
V) BOOTRIT SO1F BHHBNA
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 4
2) 23T TR TLBNED
c) Other Long Term Liabilities 5
Q) DeTF NG TBIEFINTL
d) Long Term Provisions 6

3. @ Bemn
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
D) VUVBH TOOT

a) Short Term Borrowings 7
Cash Credit
Recoveries from farmers
(H&T and input loans)
Q) ERTWLCFTINTOT TET LIRIND
b) Trade Payables 8
2) 33T w0 BHRBNAW
c) Other Current Liabilities 9

8) B[O BRIERD

d) Short Term Provisions 10

44,85,64,570.00

44,13,24,033.85

36,85,64,570.00

61,14,72,251.60

88,98,88,603.85

48,04,08,516.02

2,18,75,319.58

80,46,77,528.14

70,05,49,500.00

22,09,13,813.54

14,21,77,796.81

98,00,36,821.60

47,28,54,201.91

10,30,28,462.58

62,37,64,440.84

56,59,91,329.00

3,58,38,919.00

12,61,91,754.20

1,28,16,626.63

TOTAL 23, 2303

326,04,91,077.94 292,05,22,555.76
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All Figures in Rs.

Brie) IR 31-03-2015 % Qad@o@ 31-03-2014 % <acgo§

Particulars Note No. As At 31.03.2015 As At 31.03.2014
| e:samﬁo

ASSETS

1 meﬁ_z VYT e.-:g,pmfo
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Q) 2%):3 SN

a) Fixed Assets 11
1. SRANT SANWD
Tangible Assets 119,26,00,708.58 119,43,53,196.50
2. ATPF T BOTTYTET R TIANED
Capital Work in Progress 36,81,02,283.88 9,65,19,343.26
W) Be Total 156,07,02,992.46 129,08,72,539.76
D) WY YO BeRENY
b) Non-Current investments 12 5,45,900.00 5,45,900.00

2. g san
CURRENT ASSETS
Q) OCFTFOFRY TONWD T BOONTNH

a) MAT Credit Entitlement 13 6,79,85,705.00 6,80,41,807.63
%) TRRIIND

b) Inventories 14 96,73,82,168.16 77,05,31,488.73
&) 203CTOT SIRIWTT LRITIED

c) Trade Receivables 15 22,63,95,491.95 29,07,08,798.71
B) I[N B F[PT0ITAWD

d) Cash and cash equivalents 16 17,23,14,871.59 25,08,93,551.60
Q) VORI WO BB BRONBRAWD

e) Short-term loans and advances 17 20,45,11,909.86 17,74,50,658.41

RFF) 98T PIONYT BANW :
BROTRAT 30K SN
f) Other Non Current assets:
Deferred Tax Asset 4 6,06,52,038.92 7,14,77,810.92

| TOTAL &) 308 326,04,91,077.94 292,05,22,555.76

As per our Audit Report of even date annexed .

For Santhappa & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRNo. 003564S

Sd/- Sd/- sd/-
Mundas Veerendra ABHIJITH G SHAMANUR S.S.GANESH
Partner M.No. : 216317 Executive Director Managing Director
Place : Davangere
Date . 03-09-2015
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31-3-2015 éé e.-ooséﬁmod [RT P DI IFT 33
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

All Figures in Rs.

=T ORRRW 31-03-2015 3&“3%03 31—03—2014% eadaoé
PARTICULARS Note No. As At 31.03.2015 As At 31.03.2014

| mﬁmd &L 2E3) mg
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(GROSS) 18 181,74,21,892.76 246,61,89,089.10
LU0 01 ITTT)
Less: Excise Duty 5,69,26,614.00 6,94,93,294.00
VTV BwLINT DY IOk ]
Revenue from Operations (Net) 176,04,95,278.76 239,66,95,795.10
11 533 sweoknsd

Other Income 19 1,86,43,589.11 1,37,09,136.64
T 283 Seese

Total Revenue 177,91,38,867.87 241,04,04,931.74
IV aedenisd

EXPENSES

R) WIE TPRT FTH WBPNNG 3%

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 20 159,85,25,144.71 152,97,12,234.46

W) BO3PTT ITHNG 00D
b) Purchase of Traded Goods 21 _— —

R) TIWETOY W ©WOZF AT %)c;p G
325, RIS WBRTT HRT
¢) Changes in inventories of finished

goods and stock in process 22 -14,31,77,585.00 36,56,28,600.00
@) TPFTT POYNRY &Y
d) Employees Benefit Expenses 23 7,94,35,881.27 6,75,19,505.94
Q) BEOTOAD [
e) Finance Costs 24 12,74,03,250.35 9,68,15,349.09
AT) BRI
f) Depreciation 11 10,14,60,976.55 11,83,12,765.11
%) QBT BPRD
g) Other Expenses 25 17,46,24,759.74 16,86,38,576.53
TOTAL EXPENSES 2.3 S5neo 193,82,72,427.62 234,66,27,031.13“
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V23 w3 Beden Wi B
3ort ZeTOS W/
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL
AND EXTRAORDINARY
ITEMS AND TAX (111-1V) -15,91,33,559.75

VI B8&eg woennied
Exceptional Items _—

Qe o B3y IoRch FRTOR /I
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY

VI

6,37,77,900.61

ITEMS AND TAX (V-VI) -15,91,33,559.75

6,37,77,900.61

VI Q3ex woeonshd
Extraordinary ltems --=

IX 3orich ERBOR wo/aR

PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX (VII-VIII) -15,91,33,559.75

6,37,77,900.61

X 3oR ﬁagm'b
TAX EXPENSES

Q) BLF 301 e Wi
) (=)

a) Interest on MAT 1,88,886.00
V) INOTRRT 301
b) Deferred Tax 1,08,25,772.00

10,32,886.00

89,74,099.00

W Total  1,10,14,658.00

1,00,06,985.00

Xl =Y 200 g3 / 8F
NET PROFIT /LOSS FOR THE PERIOD(IX-X) -17,01,48,217.75

5,37,70,915.61

X1l I Feor R (vew =3Iy 3Te0)

M.No. : 216317
Date : 03-09-2015
Place : DAVANGERE

Earnings per Share (Basic and Diluted)Rs. -4.62 1.46
As per our Audit Report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Santhappa & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRNo. 003564S

Sd/- Sd/- sd/-

Mundas Veerendra ABHIJITH G SHAMANUR S.S.GANESH
Partner Executive Director Managing Director

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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Teoms 38nen 33 ednsh
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 . . \
NOTE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL &3 WOR=oY : ( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;aoé 31.03.2014 % Qaz%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

@@6@3 XD worTRY :
6,00,00,000 éegé.% Xedonsd @%a‘?;c@ﬁ dR. 10/- To3

Authorised Share Capital :
6,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 60,00,00,000.00 60,00,00,000.00

N3OAT, 33T :»3_:9 mdéﬁg&g WOTWTY

4,48,56,457 é%é&é T ZeoR Sw. 10/- o3
Issued , Subscribed and Paid-up Capital :
4,48,56,457 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 44,85,64,570.00 36,85,64,570.00

iy TOTAL 44,85,64,570.00 36,85,64,570.00
g y,
Disclosures :

1. All the Equity Shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respect
to voting rights.

2. Names of share holders holding more than 5% of the Share capital and their share holdings.

Sl. No. Name of the Share Holder No. of Shares No. of Shares

1 S S GANESH 1,55,22,478 1,55,22,378

2 ABHIJITH GANESH SHAMANUR 69,14,724 69,14,724

3 REKHA GANESH 60,86,200 60,86,200

4 B R SHETTY 20,01,650 20,01,650

5 M/S MAFATHLAL PLAYWOOD IND. LTD., 80,00,000 --

vemes Iy wnd

NOTE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS ( All figures in Rupees)
31.03.2015 % a%oé 31.03.2014% a%oé

AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

1 0TS wemen :

Capital Reserve:

TTWETOY ) @oaézsegs S0,

Balance at the beginning and end of the year 4,07,160.33 4,07,160.33
2 HeTh LWOBNTT Swemen :

Securities Premium Reserve :

TTWETOY ) @oaézsegs S0,

Balance at the beginning and end of the year 2,49,46,750.00 2,49,46,750.00

(35 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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3 mmas SweZen
General Reserve :
TTWETOY R @osémgs S,

Balance at the beginning and end of the year 59,95,836.32 59,95,836.32

Wil TOTAL (1+2+3) = A 3,13,49,746.65 3,13,49,746.65
4 ond: Surplus:

amrdoa:§

Balance brought forward from previous year 58,01,22,504.95 52,63,51,589.34
JRFT 0P IF 3eZoWOT
Add: Transfer from the Statement of
Profit and Loss Account for the year (17,01,48,217.75) 5,37,70,915.61
QABRENNY BeoTON YBIPT BT
Balance available for Appropriations = B 40,99,74,287.20 58,01,22,504.95
QR3RENNS
Appropriations :
BNOOT waF%& TRO=OT S,
Balance carried forward to next year 40,99,74,287.20 58,01,22,504.95

Wy TOTAL (A+B) 44,13,24,033.85 61,14,72,251.60

QTR TN

NOTE 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS (All figures in Rupees)
31.03.2015 % %maoé 31.03.2014 % fadaoé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

D. BP0 B3 Secured :

R TN
1 Term Loans:
i ¢T3 =BT 55&6 @?;35@@@ QAPONOT, IRTHD

Sugar Development Fund New Delhi (GOI) - 3,48,17,890.42
i 0BT WROT, To=eon 3 Syndicate Bank, Davangere.
(Modernisation of Process House) 17,19,00,000.00 ---

i FeEF WOT BT QOROIP® YV JWIEED

(S020TF MOBIVOBT VML O3RERE WROINY) T

State Bank of India, Davangere (Construction of Rural

Godowns under NABARD, Garmin Bhandar Yojana) 3,32,00,000.00 36,00,000.00
iv %ew WROT BT daémm TORNT VWO0T

2OPT’ IR e

State Bank of Mys;?e, Davangere
towards Buyers’ Credit -—- 20,83,40,500.00

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 36 )
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vV BT tROT BT 0BT, TowmLnd

YWOOT  FOTIOR OFJO  CIAETT

State Bank of Mysore,

Davangere for Refinery Project 4,73,73,547.00 9,47,01,304.00
Vi QT ET QR DT R0 Foed Ty . IRy

SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited,

Kolkata (Helicopter) 52,44,030.06 2,09,10,948.53
vii 308 (R0T T NARI(NSZ, DFOTL)

State Bank of Mysore (Sugar Mill Expansion) 7,40,51,082.00 9,93,84,053.00
viii Bt WROT BT doémco, TN

State Bank of Mysore, Davangere 6,91,38,235.00 -

SEFASU-2014
iX QOBONT WO, wpilatel
Indian Bank, Davangere - SEFASU-2014 6,84,02,116.00 -—-
(Note : Term Loan installments falling within a year are shown under other current liabilities)
B 590 0&%3
B Un Secured :
1 3RFWT RTFSHOT ﬁw% Doed o Wy
T&3 AROTON TONEBRATIFHTN.
From Government of Karnataka
(Purchase Tax payable on Sugar Cane
purchases treated as Interest-Free Loan) 1,10,99,505.96 1,10,99,505.96

| Wy TOTAL 48,04,08,516.02 47,28,54,201.91

Disclosures:

A Secured:

1. Term Loans from Sugar Development Fund ( Government of India ) availed for modernisation/expansion of Sugar Unit amounting
to Rs.1217.68 lakhs is secured by way of exclusive second charge on the movable and immovable properties of both Sugar and
Co generation Units of the Company. The loan carries interest at the rate of 4% and to be repaid in 5 yearly installments commencing
from 09.6.2011 and 1.10.2011 for each disbursement of Rs.608.84 lakhs. No installment is overdue as on the reporting date. The
last installment of Rs.163.44 Lacs is due on 01.10.2015, is included under the head current maturities of long term liabilities shown
under the head Other Current Liabilities (Note 9).

2. Term Loan from Syndicate Bank, Davangere is borrowed for the new Project of “ Modernisation of Process House with latest
technology and steam saving devise”. The Term Loan sanctioned in December, 2014 for Rs.1814.00 lakhs and company has availed
Rs.1719.00 lakhs during the financial year. The loan secured by Pari-passu first charge on the land & buildings of the company with
primary security on the plant and machineries financed by the bank. The compay is serving interest regularly and repayment of
installment will commence from December, 2015. No interest is overdue as on the reporting date.

3.  Term Loan from State Bank of India, Davangere is borrowed for construction of Godowns at factory premises (under NABARD Gramin
Bhandar Yojana). The term loan sanctioned is Rs.500 lakhs in March, 2014. The loan is secured by Pari-passu first charge on the land
& buildings of the Company. The company is serving regularly the installment and interest on the loan. There are no overdues of any
intallment or interest on the reporting date.

4. Term Loan of Rs.2000 Lakhs and Rs.500 Lakhs were sanctioned in May, 2010 and December, 2011 respectively for commissioning
of the Sugar Refinery Unit. The loan is secured by by way of Hypothecation of plant and machinery purchased for the unit out of bank
finance. Second Charge for the loan is extended over the current assets of the Company inclusive of stocks, receivables and other
current assets and Extension of 111 Charge over fixed assets of the Company on pari passu basis with other consortium Bankers. The
term loan is repayable in 24 quarterly installments. There are no overdues as on the date of reporting.

5. Term Loan from Srei Equipment Finance Private Limited, Kolkata was borrowed in February 2012, for Purchase of Helicopter and is
secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on the Helicopter together with all refurbishments, modifications, additions,
performance enhancements, installations after Delivery including all parts, materials, tools replacements and alternations thereto.
The term loan carries interest at the rate of 14% and repayable in 60 monthly instalments. The last installment is to be paid on
15.07.2016. There are no overdues as on the date of reporting.

6. Term Loan of Rs.1400 lakhs is borrowed from State Bank of Mysore, Davangere for sugar mill capacity expansion and is secured by
by way of Hypothecation of plant and machinery purchased for the unit out of bank finance. Second Charge over current assets of
the Company inclusive of stocks, receivables and other current assets and 111 Charge over fixed assets of the Company on pari passu
basis with other consortium members. The term loan is repayable in 24 quarterly installments. There are no overdues as on the date
of reporting.

(37 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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SNOTRABT 301 IABN%
NOTE 4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The Company has provided for Deferred Tax in accordance with Accounting Standard
on Accounting for Taxes on income (AS-22) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The details of deferred tax assets and liabilities of the Company
as on the date of Balance Sheet are as follows:

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & 9533
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

DOOTRRT 3011 DBPH

BROTRRIT 3011 BREBRTVYTD (aom&a@%)
Deferred Tax Provided / (Reversed)

1,08,25,772.00

1 Deferred Tax Liabilitity/Asset -— -—

%{pd BANY TTTOOD ©B[HON wémémow

On account of Timing differences

in Depreciation of Fixed
2. B[OOTRRT IR SANRW

Deferred Tax Assets (7,14,77,810.92) (8,04,51,909.92)
3. zs:%q; [VOTRRT 301 ﬁraﬁ/wa

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities /

(Assets) thereon (7,14,77,810.92) (8,04,51,909.92)
4. TIOWD: HOOT TRFBY TRODATH,

Less : Provided for in the previous year -— -—
5.

89,74,099.00

wy TOTAL

(6,06,52,038.92) (7,14,77,810.92)

833 AETRFID RPN
NOTE 5 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & 9533
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

D) BRWLETT [WHVT  LPIND

a) Trade Payables: 2,18,75,319.58 2,30,28,462.58

W) @OIT TOJR Bewed

b) Others : Deposits from Companies - 8,00,00,000.00
wty TOTAL 2,18,75,319-58 10,30,28,462.58

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,

&)
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QDETRERNY TN

NOTE 6 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS ( All figures in Rupees)
31.03.2015 % fad@oé 31.03.2014 % Qazgoé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

R) IPICT ZROPMONR LTNATRY, BT

a) Provisions for Employees Benefits -— —
Q) |3

b) Others : — —

wty TOTAL

VLRI TONY
NOTE 7 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS ( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;zoé 31.03.2014 % Qaz%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) ETT &I
A Secured:
BIRKWFONO LROFAYOT TJHOWVT WF IR O
Loans repayable on demand
Cash Credit Loans from Consortium Banks 80,46,77,528.14 62,37,64,440.84

D) BT &3 :
B Un Secured :
B 3 W) MRS I0oNE [
Recoveries on account of sugarcane and
H&T farmers 70,05,49,500.00 56,59,91,329.00

TOTAL 1,50,52,27,028.14 1,18,97,55,769.84

Disclosures :
A Secured :

1 Cash Credit Loan sanctioned by State Bank of Mysore in consortium consists of State Bank of
Mysore, Canara Bank, Indian Bank, Union Bank of India and | D B | Bank are secured by
hypothecation of Stock of Sugar, Stock of Molasses, Consumable Stores and receivables.
Further the same is secured by personal guarantee of three directors of the Company and
Pari passu Il Charge over fixed assets of the Company. The above Cash Credit Loan carries
interest varies from individual Bank base rates and time to time changes as per the regulations
of R B I. the present rate of interest is being 12.00% per annum.

Un Secured :

1. Recoveries from H & T farmers who have taken loan from Banks for harvesting and supply
of sugarcane to the company, is secured by personal guarantee of three Directors of the
company. The onus of recovering the loans to the H & T farmers is on the company and
repay the same to the banks extending H & T loans to the farmers.

(39 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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NOTE 8 : 308350 wésms 03N TRADE PAYABLES

( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & 95303
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

A S0 %8 Secured:
DD W) FeINnY wwen)
On purchases and Services 22,09,13,813.54

3,58,38,919.00

| TOTAL 22,09,13,813.54

3,58,38,919.00

Disclosures :

1. The vendors of the Company are yet to submit their status under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises; hence the relevant information is not available with the
Company. Accordingly no disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

have been made in the Accounts.

NOTE 9 : 933 W RN
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & 933
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) O[O BONODT WP HETFIFTH TRTVNW
a) Current maturities of Long Term Liabilities
Q) one R[eOT FRePTOIT WH

b) Interest accrued and due on Borrowings
R) T[0T 230U WNONT

c) Advance agz;inst Sales

Q) mﬁduz{)p TOTENTD

d) Statutory Remittances

Q) séamc OB PRI BeS[E  TEOTITHT®
e) Trade or Security Deposits received

QF°) 13T

f) Others

12,78,19,649.41

32,87,303.00

6,28,538.00

36,22,372.00

12,93,476.00

55,26,458.40

11,08,84,000.00

28,56,485.00

18,72,011.00

26,42,368.00

52,18,121.00

27,18,769.20

| TOTAL

14,21,77,796.81 12,61,91,754.20 |

SRR TRIND
NOTE 10 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & g3
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

5@&0 TVOSEOD 301
For Minimum Alternate Tax

1,28,16,626.63

| TOTAL

1,28,16,626.63 |

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,

Gio)
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mg e.-aggcs e.-saﬁeéo
NOTE 11 : NON - CURRENT ASSETS ( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;zoé 31.03.2014 % a%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

%()pd SARD ‘onéaT’

Fixed Assets ‘ANNEXED’

OCHUT BRRER:

NOTE 12 : NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;zoé 31.03.2014 % a%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

9) WO FTTTTY AP, (Feex3 BSR)
A NON-TRADE (QUOTED- AT COST) - -—
W) WY FFTTTY AR, (VFReAT BAR)
B NON-TRADE (UN QUOTED- AT COST)
| TRFOT ©5He0 IJNW
IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES: 19,900.00 19,900.00
11 9338 TRRIN:
OTHER INVESTMENTS
D) BRT AN QOTYOWT® B8R-S
ARAE3cngs Hedorisd
a) Shares with DSCL Employee’s
Co-operative Society
(500 Shares of Rs.10/- each) 5,000.00 5,000.00
Q) TR BR-ST OFTT FHeNRW
b) Shares with Bapuji Co-operative
Bank Limited,
(200 Shares of Rs.50/- each) 10,000.00 10,000.00
) TORONRT TOZT WFT BR—-ST°
0T . T HeTdNW
c¢) Shares with Davangere Harihar Urban
Co-operative Bank Limited,
(501 Shares of Rs.1000/- each) 5,01,000.00 5,01,000.00
Q) WINE RRF B tOF O, 3 HedNw
d) Shares with Chitradurga District
Co-operative Bank Limited,
(200 Shares of Rs.50/- each) 10,000.00 10,000.00

11 ¥3T RRIND
OTHER INVESTMENTS

| TOTAL 5,45,900.00 5,45,900.00

' 41 } Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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QETRFRD TN ) F0ONBEN:
NOTE 13 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;zoé 31.03.2014 % Qaz%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

saa-g TOSRECH 3OR [OOWTT LSTVOD

30K Rromorsimn AL g
I MATCredit Entitlement

6,79,85,705.00 6,80,41,807.63

| TOTAL

6,79,85,705.00 6,80,41,807.63|

TR
NOTE 14 : INVENTORIES

( All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;aoé 31.03.2014 % Qaz%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

A. FINISHED GOODS:
(Value at lower of cost or net realisable

I SUGAR 53&8
Il MOLASSES 3300

0. B TTRNND

B. CONSUMABLE STORES
2 BOTL T

C. STOCK OF COAL

value and as certified by the Managing Director)

56,50,05,375.00 40,85,35,300.00
4,15,54,230.00 5,48,46,720.00

7,47,11,796.19 7,17,49,951.76

28,61,10,766.97  23,53,99,516.97

| TOTAL

96,73,82,168.16 77,05,31,488.73|

WTBeTT mémd LRINED
NOTE 15 : TRADE RECEIVABLES:

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % ‘ad@oé 31.03.2014 % Qazgoé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

Q. EHCTRI 300N TJORATHR)TH
A UN SECURED CONSIDERED GOOD

I & oNnONe U WF LVLRTLRT

Out standing for a period exceeding
six months

11 93T WTWICTT WS
Other Receivables

2,04,63,321.60 2,24,63,321.60

20,59,32,170.35 26,82,45,477.11

| TOTAL

22,63,95,491.95 29,07,08,798.71

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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SN B IR FZTPROTTTRT

NOTE 16 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % a%o@ 31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

S1g{as]
CASH ON HAND 7,79,367.14

msosme;gﬁ éooé
BALANCE WITH BANKS :

36,42,637.14

e >

1 esméce msosom? W o
In Current Account with Schedule Banks 13,41,70,917.37 13,88,62,203.61
[ I aﬁmsef méosfﬁeé W o

In Current Account with Non Schedule Banks 2,38,475.08 4,92,355.08
i méo&migdm 9=y Be=edned
Margin Money Deposits with Banks 3,71,26,112.00 10,78,96,355.77

| TOTAL 17,23,14,871.59 25,08,93,551.60 |

VOITE TONRH DIy ToonzEnes

NOTE 17 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % a%o@ 31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

I BeIedned

Sundry Deposit 2,63,608.30 2,63,608.30
11 @050 308 Yoedody Bemed

In Deposit with Central Excise Department 4,30,44,261.00 1,83,61,958.00

11 SAD T IPRS SRITY
WTWLCeTT FT0oNE I
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 16,12,04,040.56 15,88,25,092.11

TOTAL 20,45,11,909.86 17,74,50,658.41

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 44 '
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%wmdaod WOT S3TOMH

NOTE 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (All figures in Rupees)
31.03.2015 & 5303 31.03.2014 § 9503
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) VI[N ToooE
A. SALE OF PRODUCTS

[ 55&8

Sugar 97,74,39,531.00 1,52,49,47,684.10
I 3IO

Molasses 13,28,49,328.00 10,96,86,770.00
1 ad:sse

Power 61,30,61,893.76 74,18,12,841.00

D) ¥ sssmdaow &S00
B. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
1. Rodweses en

Aviation Receipts 3,71,44,526.00 2,02,48,500.00
| TOTAL 176,04,95,278.76 239,66,95,795.10
EleielEiaT]ov)

NOTE 19 : OTHER INCOME (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;zoé 31.03.2014 % a%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) WRCD ST
A INTEREST INCOME
1 S ms_ao oonEneon

From Loans and Advances 1,47,86,058.91 1,00,31,483.00
11 3e3dneos
From Deposits 35,75,385.00 33,52,071.64
V) TeIIEINVCT BB
B DIVIDEND FROM INVESTMENTS 76,517.00 1,66,517.00
2) 93T TORFWHTIFONYT ST
C OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME
I 28033 wan
Rent received 24,000.00 24,000.00
11 %008 SRR TSI I6T Sos:“pe?é
Depreciation Written Back 1,81,628.20 1,35,065.00

| TOTAL 1,86,43,589.11 1,37,09,136.64

' 45 } Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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NOTE 20 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % <az,§303 31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) By DOD BTy w¥E (|IS Ao Y

it sw% 00eH 38 D)

A Sugar Cane purchased and consumed
(Inclusive of Cane purchase Tax and
Other procurement Charges) 124,06,19,636.25 111,06,83,664.96

Q) YT DO DI W

(P08 3 mmeedd Aed)
B Steaming Coal purchased and consumed

(Inclusive of Duties and 35,79,05,508.46 41,90,28,569.50
Transportation Charges)

TOTAL 159,85,25,144.71 152,97,12,234.46|

SRoeU 25, SHE 20D

NOTE 21 : PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % az;aoé 31.03.2014 % 'ad@oé

AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

(2T RPHRY) Not Applicable

| TOTAL

TRTRARY (D0F / ¥9d)

NOTE 22 : (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES: (All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % ‘aﬁaoé 31.03.2014 % fa%oé
AS AT 31.03.2015 AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) AT TR
A FINISHED GOODS
TRTORE TOTY
a) Opening Stock:
%33
Sugar
TOTOW
Molasses

40,85,35,300.00 79,73,41,260.00

5,48,46,720.00 3,16,69,360.00

Total 46,33,82,020.00 82,90,10,620.00 |

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.
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) @@3@5& TOTO
b) Closing Stock:
55&8
Sugar
TOTOW
Molasses

56,50,05,375.00

4,15,54,230.00

40,85,35,300.00

5,48,46,720.00

Total 60,65,59,605.00

46,33,82,020.00

(a)-(b)(14,31,77,585.00)

36,56,28,600.00

)
A.

NTTEE TOSTHOLT T
WORK IN PROGRESS :
Q) Too e,
A) Opening Stock :
55&8
Sugar
TOTOW
Molasses

Total -—-

) es@%d; deo,

B) Closing Stock :
55&8
Sugar
TOTOW
Molasses

Total -—-

(a)-(b) -

Grand Total

(14,31,77,585.00)

36,56,28,600.00

°BTT Pogne DeFned
NOTE 23 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 % Qatgoé
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 & @g3o3
AS AT 31.03.2014

TowY, DHRAD T z;ésﬁeéa

Salaries, wages and allowances

6,51,17,648.40

z;;sa:ﬁa@ 5:3_:9 B33 APNER TRZSATHT)T
Contribution to Provident fund and

Other funds

200 gcmgﬁssdoia EplX o)

Staff Welfare Expenses

1,08,50,709.00

34,67,523.87

5,73,43,299.54

77,60,321.00

24,15,885.40

TOTAL 7,94,35,881.27

6,75,19,505.94

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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TLOTOXD dziﬂe;b
NOTE 24 : FINANCE COSTS

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & 95303
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

Q) W mgj
A Interest Expenses

W) BT ONRYR 5P
B Other Borrowings Costs

11,83,80,949.17

90,22,301.18

9,26,51,521.98

41,63,827.11

TOTAL 12,74,03,250.35

9,68,15,349.09 |

YIT ANJENEL
NOTE 25 : OTHER EXPENSES

(All figures in Rupees)

31.03.2015 & 933
AS AT 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 % ‘ad@oé
AS AT 31.03.2014

:”;faec: D) WRNNAY I8

Consumption of Stores and spares

QW B B VOBI
Power and Fuel

3090 WBeONH mag mmﬁs DWEN

Packing and storage expenses
QedT 3T
Water Charges
ARITA
Rent
TOTRZ W) Hewme DWFNW
Legal and Professional Charges
TR, By ISR
Repairs and Maintenance:
su@Enen
on Buildings
0D03ReTFTENSR
on Plant and Machinery
933
on Others
[TWTOW) WD) WBTFew DRENL
Supply and Dr;tribution Expenses
TBOITED 3, DWFTIED
Travelling and Conveyance

3,26,03,172.45

2,33,76,195.95

59,496.00

38,31,722.00

44,49,126.00

27,99,187.89

6,44,92,158.63

31,84,213.18

55,07,379.02

26,11,048.00

2,69,74,731.07

24,39,851.00

2,24,32,030.96

2,12,738.35

29,69,570.00

38,96,099.00

75,54,880.79

5,82,79,419.77

2,50,718.00

2,13,55,097.27

61,85,861.00

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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PR DB, Tonordd dzgmﬂo
Freight and Forwarding

©0% B TRTTOLS DWFNLD
Postage and Telephone Expenses
BT B, SN ADFN
Printing and Stationery

A

Insurance

TOBING ATF BT

Vehicle Maintenance

TRIOT

Advertisement

QTFeTIONY TR WFNW
Travelling Expenses to Directors

Clelc Ebe%:
Audit Fee :
508 wc;p SRFR
For Statutory Audit
T, SR
For Cost Audit
Q3T HeInemn
For Other Services
UG DA, FOAT),
For Reimbursement of Expenses
Q3T DRENE
Other Expenses

78,63,486.00

7,10,616.15

5,71,812.00

27,21,794.00

83,44,988.85

10,000.00

2,79,000.00

4,56,816.00

1,07,52,547.62

19,50,715.39

7,03,269.26

7,12,547.74

29,09,196.00

36,00,119.33

9,500.00

3,09,884.00

1,37,360.00

40,000.00

2,77,335.00

3,000.00

54,34,652.60

TOTAL 17,46,24,759.74

16,86,38,576.53

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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8.

NOTE 26 :

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2015

Accounting Policies:

As per the requirements of the Accounting Standard-1, The financial statements are prepared
under the convention of historical cost in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently
by the company

Valuation of Inventories :

As per the requirements of Accounting Standard-2 the valuation of inventories is carried out as
follows:

2.1 Closing stock of finished goods, i.e. Sugar and Molasses have been valued at lower of cost or
net realizable value (market value) and as certified by the management.

2.2 Stock of stores and spares has been valued at cost.
Cash Flow Statement:

As per the requirements of Accounting Standard — 3 the information on the Cash Flow of the
Company on Operating Activities, Investing Activities and Financing Activities is enclosed.

Events after Balance Sheet date:

As per the requirements of the Accounting Standard — 4, we report that there are no contingencies
and events occurring after the Balance Sheet date, which have material bearing on the profitability
of the Company. Further we report that there are no such indicative conditions as on the Balance
Sheet Date.

Prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies:

As per the requirements of the Accounting Standard — 5, there are no extraordinary items or prior
period items and nor any changes in accounting policies occurred during the financial year which
have a bearing on the profit or loss of the company as ascertained from the ordinary activities of the
Company.

Depreciation Accounting:

Depreciation has been calculated on written down value method at the rates specified in Schedule
XIV read with section 350 of the earlier Companies Act, 1956.

The above method of depreciation is consistently followed by the company from year to year. There
are no changes in the depreciation rates as specified in the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, as
compared to the previous year. No asset has been revalued during the financial year.

Revenue recognition:

(a) Revenue is recognized when property in goods that is Sugar & Molasses are sold for
consideration.

(b) Revenue from Co-gen unit being power is recognized on actual supplies to the power
grid based on terms and conditions of the agreement entered into.

(c) Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known
losses and expenses.

(d) The interest charged on input loan to farmers is accounted on accrual basis.

Accounting for fixed assets:
As per the requirements of Accounting Standard — 10, the accounting for fixed assets is on the

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition (net of CENVAT wherever applicable) or cost of
construction and their net values are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. All
costs, including financing costs, till the date of commercial production or till the date the said
assets are put to use are capitalized.

Gross and net book values of assets at the beginning and end of an accounting period showing
additions, disposals if any, acquisitions and other movements, the information is furnished in the
depreciation schedule annexed to the Balance sheet.

9. Foreign Currency Transactions:
(With reference to the requirements of Accounting Standard — 11)
The details of foreign exchange earnings and out go during the financial year is as follows.
(i) Earnings Nil
(i) Outgoings : The Company has imported 55,000 MTs of Steaming (Non-coking)Coal for its
Co-generation Unit and used USD 40,30,695 (Equivalent to INR 2528.67 lakhs)

(iii) During the year the Company has paid USD 11,100(Equivalent to INR 8.77 lakhs) to IPRO,
Germany, towards technical and engineering consultancy relating to steam saving devices.

10. Accounting for Investments:

With reference to the Accounting Standard — 13, the Company’s investment consists of long term
investment in Government securities like National Savings Certificates purchased at cost of
Rs.19,900/- lodged with various Government departments, investment in Shares in Co-operative
Banks to the extent of Rs. 5,26,000/-. Interest accrued on NSC is accounted on receipt basis. The
dividends received on shares of Co-operative Banks are accounted on receipt basis. The investments
are stated at cost of acquisition.

11. Employees retirement benefits:

In terms of Accounting Standard — 15 relating to Employee Benefits we report that, the Company
has created a Gratuity Trust. As per the Trust rules, all the Employees of the Company excluding the
employees on service contract for a specified period and on deputation are eligible for gratuity. The
Trust has taken out a Group Gratuity Policy from LIC of India. The Company makes a quarterly
contribution of gratuity to the Trust maintained by the Company on the basis of amount as computed
by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The amount so contributed is remitted to LIC by the said trust. The amount so contributed is treated
as expenditure for the current year. Company’s contribution to provident fund and superannuation
fund are charged to profit and loss account on actual payment basis. Gratuity and leave encashment
benefit are charged to profit and loss account on actual payment basis.

12. Borrowing Costs:

With reference to the Accounting Standard — 16 the borrowing Cost which is attributable to the
acquisition or construction of capital assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A
capital asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use.
The borrowing cost of capital assets to the date of its use for production is capitalized during the
financial year. The interest on working capital and interest paid on capital asset after the date of its
commercial use are charged to profit and loss account.

13. Segment Reporting:

Company is having two segments, one is sugar segment and another is co-gen segment. Segmental
report is furnished as per the requirements of Accounting Standard-17 in Annexure-2

' 51 } Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,
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14.

Related party disclosure:

Name of the related party and details of transactions with the said parties as per the books of
accounts and as required by the Accounting Standard -18 is detailed below:
Rupees in Lakhs

Sale Of Sale Of AL O
Name provision for
Sugar Molasses
canteen
M/s Shamanur Kallappa & Sons 0.57
M/s. Sri Kalleswara Traders - - 5.01
M/s. Shivashankar Associates - - 2.22

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Earnings per share:

As per requirement of Accounting Standard — 20, the earning per share for the financial year ended
works out to be Rs -4.62 (previous financial year is Rs. 1.46) per equity share of Rs.10 each.

Taxes onincome:
Current Income Tax Liability does not arise on account of loss incurred during financial year.
Deferred tax:

Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted
for using tax rates and laws that are enacted as on the Balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset
is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the assets will
be realized in future.

Interim Financial Reporting:

As per the guidelines as provided in Accounting Standard — 25, the Company is publishing quarterly
financial results in the local newspaper regularly. The results are announced in condensed form.

Intangible assets:

There are no intangible assets to be reported as per the guidelines of the Standard — 26 for the
financial year.

Impairment of assets:

There is no impairment in any of the assets of the company and as such no report is furnished as
per the guidelines of the Accounting Standard — 28.

Debtors and Creditors balances:

Debtors and Creditors balances for the financial year ended as shown in the books of accounts are
subject to confirmation from the parties. Based on the information available with the Company in
respect of MSME (as defined in The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006)
there were no delays in payment of dues to such creditors and there are no dues to such creditors
at the end of the year.

Davangere Sugar Company Ltd., { 52 '
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22. Balance with Non Schedule Banks:

Cash and Bank include balances in current account with Non Schedule banks as below:

1. Bapuji Co-operative Bank Limited Rs. 18,866.26
2. Karnataka State Co-Operative Apex Bank Limited Rs. 1,960.00
3.Davangere Harihar Urban Co-op Bank Limited Rs. 1,75,337.12
4.Shimoga District Central Co-operative Bank Ltd Rs. 36,527.00
5.The Davangere Urban Co-operative Bank Limited Rs. 5,784.70

23. Remuneration to employees exceeding Rs. 5.00 Lakhs P.M
During the Financial year there are no employees who were in receipt of remuneration exceeding
Rs. 60.00 lakhs per annum when employed throughout the year and exceeding Rs. 5,00,000/- per
month when employed for the part of the year.

24. Remuneration to Auditors:
The auditors remuneration is fixed at Rs. 1,25,000/- and tax representation fee of Rs. 25,000/- for
the finanical year.

25. Managerial remuneration :
During the financial year company has paid remuneration of Rs. 3,00,000 per month to the Managing
Director and Rs. 1,62,000/- per month to the Executive Director.

26. During the financial year there are no exceptional income and expenses as observed.

27. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loan and advances have been valued at not

less than the value at which they are stated in the balance sheet, if realized in the ordinary course
of business.

28. Provision for contingent liability or assets :

The Company has referred to the guidelines as envisaged in Accounting Standard — 29 and furnishes
the information on provision for contingent liabilities as follows:

* The Company has given a consolidated continuing guarantee of Rs. 100 lakhs in favour of State
Bank of Mysore, ADB, Branch, Davangere, covering Sugarcane crop loans advanced by the Bank to
the Company’s sponsored loan applications under the direct agricultural financing scheme. Total
out standings as on 31.03.2015 covered under the guarantee was Rs. nil.

*Purchase Tax (Interest free) Loan of Rs. 110.99 lakhs representing Purchase Tax on sugar cane
and Surcharge thereon up to the year 1983-84 was repayable in installments starting from the year
1995 which has fallen due. The company is eligible for balance capital subsidy of Rs. 350 lakhs
from Government of Karnataka and asking the Government to adjust this due against the subsidy.
There is no dispute in the matter.

*There are no contingent assets / liabilities during the financial year.

29. Previous years figures are regrouped, rearranged or rounded-off wherever necessary and practicable
to necessitate comparison and for lucid presentation.

(53 ) Davangere Sugar Company Ltd.,



44™ Annual Report

30. CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2015
(Rs. Lakhs)
Asat 31.03.2015 Asat 31.03.2014
A Cash flow from Operating activities:
Net profit after tax -1701.48 537.71
Adjustment for provsion for taxation 0.00 0.00
-1701.48 537.71
Adjustment for depreciation 1014.61 1183.12
Operating profit before working capital adjustment -686.87 1720.83
Adjustment for :
Inventories -1968.51 2603.07
Sundry Debtors & trade receivables 643.13 -113.19
Trade payables 1850.75 -404.15
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 108.26 89.74
Others 0.00 10.33
Net cash flow from operating activities -53.24 3906.63
B Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Purchase of Fixed Assets -997.09 -751.93
From capital work in progress -2715.83 -463.14
-3712.92 -1215.07
From Investment 0.00 0.00
Net Cash flow from Investing activities -3712.92 -1215.07
c Cash flow from Financing activities:
Proceeds from share allotment 800.00 0.00
Proceeds from share premium & Capital reserve 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from working capital loan
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 3154.71 -838.92
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 99.60 1016.03
Proceeds from Other Current Liabilities -811.53 747.15
Proceeds from Long Term Loans and Advances 0.56 -176.42
Proceeds from Other Current Liabilities 135.81 -969.35
Proceeds from Short Term Provisions -128.17 117.84
Proceeds from Short Term Loans and Advances -270.61 -313.19
Proceeds from unsecured loan 0.00 0.00
Net cash flow from financing activity 2980.37 -416.86
Net cash used in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) -785.80 2274.70
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2508.94 234.24
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 1723.15 2508.94
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ABHIJITH G SHAMANUR S.S.GANESH
Executive Director Managing Director
AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
We have verified the above cash fow statement of M/s.Davangere Sugar Company Limited, derived from the
audited financial statements & the books & records maintained by the company for the year ended on 31.03.2015 and
found the same to be in agreement therewith.
) As per our report of even date
Place - Davangere for SANTHAPPA & CO.
Date @ 03-09-2015 Chartered Accountants
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NOTE 27 : QUANTITATIVE DETAILS

Unit Asat 31.03.2015 | Asat 31.03.2014
A | Particulars of Capacity
i) Licenced Capacity
Co Gen 2445 MW 2445 MW
Sugar 4750 TCD 4750TCD
i) Installed Capacity
Co Gen 2445 MW 2445 MW
Sugar 4750 TCD 4750TCD
B | Actual Production
CoGen KWH 134562200 151506200
Sugar Qtls. 466849 415450
Molasses MTs. 30788 25294
C | Details of Turnover
Co Gen Quantity KWH 120926400 127725600
Value Rs. 613061893.76 741812841.00
Sugar Quantity Qtls. 362138 548620
Value Rs. 977439531.00 1524947684.10
Molasses Quantity MTs. 28362.990 21784.940
Value Rs. 132849328.00 109686770.00
D | Opening Stock
Sugar (Finished Goods) Quantity Qtls. 133946 267116
Value Rs. 408535300.00 797341260.00
Molasses Quantity MTs. 11426.400 7917.340
Value Rs. 54846720.00 31669360.00
E | Closing Stock
Sugar (Finished Goods) Quantity Qtls. 237897 133946
Value Rs. 565005375.00 408535300.00
Molasses Quantity MTs. 13851.410 11426.400
Value Rs. 41554230.00 54846720.00
F | Processing Loss Quantity Qtls. 0 0
G | Consumption of Raw Materials
i) Sugar Cane Quantity MTs. 536304 454550
Value Rs. 1179869193.00 1058719715.00
ii) Non Coking Steam Coal
a) Imported Quantity MTs 56785 68927
Value Rs. 357905508.46 419028569.00
b) Indigenous Quantity MTs 0.00 2022.740
Value Rs. 0.00 4045484.00
H | Value of Stores & Spares consumed
Co-Gen a) Imported Rs. 0.00 0.00
b) Indigenous Rs. 8429054.86 13257453.00
Sugar a) Imported Rs. 0.00 0.00
b) Indigenous Rs. 91850489.40 87306193.00

)
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NOTE 28 :
Segment information for the year ended 31st March, 2015
Rs. In lakhs
SUGAR | POWER [AVIATION TOTAL
Primary :
1. External revenues 11102.89 ( 6130.61 372.43 | 17605.93
Total 11102.89 | 6130.61 372.43 | 17605.93
2. Segment expenses (excluding interest) :
Cost of material consumed 12402.85 | 3517.14 65.41 | 15985.40
Employees Cost 637.55 123.57 59.34 820.48
Other Expenses 1311.68 313.22 95.25( 1720.15
Provision for Taxation 108.26 108.26
Stock Adjustment -1431.77 - | -1431.77
Total 13028.59 | 3953.93 220.00 | 17202.52
5. Segment results -1951.54 | 2176.68 152.43 403.41
6. Add: Un allocated revenue 153.77 29.99 183.76
7. Operating profit -1771.93 | 2206.67 152.43 587.17
8. Less: Interest expenses 1269.14 431 0.58 | 1274.04
9. Total -3041.08 | 2202.36 151.85 | -686.87
10. Segment assets 30145.82 | 2106.55 352.54 | 32604.91
11. Segment liabilities 30145.82 | 2106.55 352.54 | 32604.91
12. Depreciation 753.85 260.76 0.00 | 1014.61
13. Net cash expenses other than depreciation 14297.74 | 3958.24 220.58 | 18476.56
Profit / Loss as per Books -3794.93 | 1941.60 151.85 | -1701.48
As per our Audit Report of even date annexed
For Santhappa & Co.
fél:;t;;‘:lo "‘\gg‘:’;;‘;t:;ts For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Mundas Veerendra Abhijith G. Shamanur S.S. Ganesh
Partner M.No. : 216317 Executive Director Managing Director
Place : Davangere
Date : 03-09-2015
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